
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

PURCHASE ORDER

Christina TorresBUYER:

DELIVERY BY:

         97868

12/13/2012

  Page 1 of 1

P.O.DATE:

P.O.NUMBER: 

PAGE #:

    13414

BAILEY'S HOUSE OF GUNS INC

3626 BLUEBONNET DRIVE

Sheriff Office

Richmond 77469TX

VENDOR: SHIP TO:

1410 Williams Way Blvd.  Suite 202

BERNARD BAILEY

77053-4901TXHOUSTON
COUNTY AUDITOR

301 JACKSON

RICHMOND, TX 77469

BILL TO:

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTEND COST

L9MM3, 9MM LUGER

 1  25,000 EA $0.21 $5,147.50 6295

L40SW3, .40 S & W

 2  25,000 EA $0.26 $6,618.00 6299

GS40SWB, .40 S & W

 3  20,000 EA $0.34 $6,706.00 6298

L45AP4, 45 AUTO

 4  8,000 EA $0.31 $2,447.20 6297

GS45APB, 45 AUTO

 5  10,000 EA $0.38 $3,823.60 6296

GRAND TOTAL: $24,742.30 



From: Krejci, Cheryl
To: Kaminski, Debbie; Moses, Tabitha
Subject: FW: Increase PO
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2012 11:50:58 AM

________________________________________
From: Lopez, Audrey
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 3:03 PM
To: Krejci, Cheryl; Rader, Angel; Torres, Chris
Subject: Increase PO

Hello,

Need to increase PO# 95500 by $20,000.00
Performance Food Group

Sgt. Lopez
Kitchen Supervisor
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